
_ -

--

~__

.

~ '- :-/'p,,, 'o,, UNITED STATES- IN RESPONSE
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REFER TO S80-383

[ y g
g C WASHIN GTON, D.C. 20555

%, / . 1:# C,._

***** September:5, 1980
OEFICE OF THE

,

1~ ~

~~'
SECRETARY-

MEMORANDUM FOR: William Dircks, Acting EDO.

FROM: John C o Acting Secretary

SUBJECT: - SECY-80-383 - PROPOSED LICENSE TO EXPORT
COMPONENTS TO THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA
(XCOM0431) (COMMISSIONER ACTION ITEM)

This is to advise you that the Commissioners have reviewed
the subject license to Babcock & Wilcox Company. The
Commission (with all Commissioners approving) has accepted
your recommendation to export to the Republic of Korea
specially designed nuclear equipment. The Commission has
also noted that, in accordance with the Commissioners'
policy and delegations of authority in export-related areas,
the staff will process all future routine export of nuclear

^

equipment to the Republic of Korea without Ccmmissioner
review.

The Office of International Programs was informed of this
action by telephone Mn September 4, 1980,

cc:
Commissioners
Commission Staff Offices
Director, International Programs
Public Document Room /
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